

RICHARD W. BAUM
SAMUEL J. RUFFOLO

SUITE 619
180 NORTH LA SALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601
(312) 726-1995

May 3, 1982

Mr. Steve Borgstrom
Workmen's Compensation
Service Company
2200 South Main Street
Suite #106
Lombard, Illinois 60148

REDACTED

RE:

v-
Sherwin Williams
I.C.# 82 OD 0034
D/Exposure: 1-30-81
Our File # A-0422

Dear Steve:

I enclose a copy of Dr. Van Ordstrand's report received April 30th, 1982 in regards to this case.

Please see that his bill is paid directly to him from your offices.

As you can see Dr. Van Ordstrand believes that the petitioner does in fact have pleural mesothelioma and that it is casually related to his employment.

I have already extended the authority you granted me on this case consisting of a \$50,000.00 offer for settlement plus payment of all present medical or reimbursement plus open medical for three (3) years to Attorney Frank Wiedner and we are awaiting his reply on whether or not the petitioner and his wife will accept the offer.

Very truly yours,

BAUM & RUFFOLO

Richard W. Baum

Richard W. Baum

RWB/ppm

encl.

N40091

*JD
5/5/82
SJR
JRM*